
 

Members and guests are expected to show respect and common courtesy and refrain from using offensive language and behavior. The Board may 

recess or adjourn into Executive Session to consider legal or personnel issues, if necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 – 2pm 

West Center Auditorium 

 
Directors:  Charles Sieck (President), Lynne Chalmers (Vice President), Sandra Thornton (Secretary), 
Carol Crothers (Treasurer), Donna Coon (Assistant Secretary), Tom Sadowski (Assistant Treasurer), 
Suzan Curtin, Christine Gallegos, Denise Nichols, Gail Vanderhoof, Don Weaver, Mike Zelenak,  
Kent Blumenthal (non-voting) 
 

 

  Agenda Topic  Director Time Exhibit Action 

1.  Call to Order / Quorum Sieck 2:00   

2.  Adopt Agenda Sieck 2:02 X X 

3. Consent Calendar 
A. Minutes March 19, 2019 
B. Minutes March 26, 2019 
C. Minutes April 4, 2019 
D. Financial Report December 2018 
E. Financial Report January 2019 
F. Financial Report February 2019 
G. Financial Report March 2019 

Sieck 2:04 X X 

4. President Report Sieck 2:10   

5. CEO Report Blumenthal 2:12   

6.  Committee Reports 
A. Planning & Evaluation 
B. Fiscal Affairs 
C. Investments 

1. Revised Investment Policy 
D. Audit 
E. Board Affairs 
F. Nominations & Elections 
G. Bylaws Ad Hoc 
H. Survey / Facility Access Ad Hoc 

 

 
Nichols 

Crothers 
Sadowski 

 
Vanderhoof 

Curtin 
Gallegos 

Sieck 
Thornton 

 

 
2:15 
2:20 
2:30 

 
2:40 
2:45 
2:50 
2:55 
3:00 

 
 
 
 

X 

 
 
 
 

X 
 
 
 

X 

7. Board Project Status Reports 
A. Member Concierge Kiosks 
B. Solar Gain Status Update 
C. Pickleball Center Update 

 
Blumenthal 

Sieck 
Blumenthal 

 
3:05 
3:10 
3:15 

 
 

X 
X 

 

8. New Business 
A. Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee 
B. MedAvail / Spot RX Lease Agreement 

 
Chalmers 

Blumenthal 

 
3:20 
3:25 

 
X 
X 

 
X 
X 

9. GVR Foundation Report Counter 3:50   

10.  Member Comments (limited to two minutes each)  3:55   

11. Executive Session (if necessary)     

12.  Adjournment  4:00  X 

 



 

1 

 

  A regular meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD OF  
DIRECTORS held Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at West Center, the Vice-President being in the 
chair and the Secretary being present. 
 

Directors Present: Donna Coon (Vice President), Denise Nichols (Secretary), Roger Myers (Treasurer), 
Carol Lambert (Assistant Secretary), Tom Sadowski (Assistant Treasurer), Nina Campfield, Charles Sieck, 
Tim Stewart, Sandra Thornton, Gail Vanderhoof, Kent Blumenthal (CEO) 
 

Directors Present Electronically: Carol Crothers (President), Lynne Chalmers 
 

Staff: Cheryl Moose (CFO), Jen Morningstar (Director of Administrative Services), David Jund (Facilities 
Director), Kris Zubicki (Interim Recreation Director), Miles Waterbury (Communications Specialist), Karen 
Miars (Administrative Assistant), Payton Snider (System Administrator), Conal Ward (IT Technician) 
 

Visitors: 40 (includes additional staff) 
 

1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum 
Vice President Coon called the meeting to order at 1:31pm MST. 
Roll call by Secretary Nichols; Quorum established. 

 

2. Adopt Agenda   
MOTION: Lambert / Seconded. Adopt Agenda as presented.  
Passed: unanimous 

 

3. Consent Calendar 
A. February 26, 2019 Minutes 

MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. Approve February 26, 2019 Meeting Minutes as 
presented. 
Passed: unanimous 

 

B. January 2019 Financial Statements 
MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. Table January Financial Statements until next 
meeting. 
Passed: 11 yes / 1 no (Campfield) 

 

4. President Report – President Crothers encouraged members to vote and will give a full report at 
the Annual Meeting of Members. 

 

5. CEO Report 
Good afternoon fellow GVR members, Board, and staff. I again thank my fellow staff colleagues for 
helping me and the Board prepare for this regular session meeting of the Board. This report affords 
me an opportunity to update members on a few important and continuing activities, of which only 
one is on today’s meeting agenda. 

 

1. GVR Staff Appreciation Breakfast 
I wish to thank GVR Directors Donna Coon, Tom Sadowski, Carol Lambert, and Nina Campfield 
for participating in yesterday’s GVR Staff Appreciation Breakfast. Your presence and kind 
words about the good work of GVR’s 120 employees were greatly appreciated. 

 

2. Site Visit to Denver for Investment Firm Finalist 
CFO Cheryl Moose, Accounting Manager David Webster, and I traveled to Denver on February 
27 to meet with officials of an investment firm that is a finalist to manage GVR reserve accounts. 
As was reported to the Investment Committee upon our return, we were impressed by the 



 

2 

 

overall wherewithal of the firm and the competency and friendliness of its employees. Officials 
of the firm emphasized its employee retention and continuing investment in its staff. 

 

3. GVR Pickleball Center, Phase I 
The Pickleball Center Design Group met last week. The project is close to going out for bid. 
Updates appear in the weekly GVR Friday eBlast with a link to the design and construction 
schedule in the form of a Gantt chart. As many as five bids to prequalified selected General 
Contractors will be sought. The bid period lasts approximately 3 weeks.  

 

4. Arizona House Bill 2374 
GVR still waiting to hear whether or not the Senate Government Committee will schedule a 
hearing on HB 2374. At the close of last week’s stakeholders meeting in Phoenix, were 
encouraging signs that Committee Chair, David Farnsworth would add HB 2374 to the agenda.  

 

5. GVR Metal Working Club  
The GVR Metal Working Club is open for business in its new home in the former Facilities Fleet 
Parking lot behind the Administrative Offices.  

 

6. Forum on Fitness & Pools 
A well-attended Member Forum on GVR Fitness Centers & Pools held yesterday and facilitated 
by Director Tom Sadowski and P & E Committee member Keith Skytta was insightful and 
informative. Look for follow-up during the ensuing GVR Governance Year. 

 

7. Live video streaming of today’s Board meeting  
We are live video streaming today’s Board meeting as a beta test for next week’s broadcast of 
the Annual Meeting of the Corp, and will upload to YouTube and post on the GVR website the 
resulting video of the meeting. In discussions with our IT Director Randy Cheatham, he 
explained that it is actually easier and more efficient for GVR to live stream and then post the 
video of each Board meeting instead of resurrecting the video streaming process each year. We 
are considering implementing this for the next governance year. 

 

Thank you for joining us today and stay well.  
 

6. Committee Reports 
A. Board Affairs 

1. CPM Amendment – Membership ID Cards 

MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. I move that the GVR Board of Directors approve 
changes to the CPM to become effective January 1, 2020 as written below: 

 

CORPORATE POLICY MANUAL 
Section II - Membership 
SUBSECTION 2. GENERAL 
GVR property and member definitions, use of facilities, suspension of 
privileges and voting rights are as set forth in the bylaws of the Corporation or 
the Corporate Policy Manual. 

 

A. GVR Membership Cards (updated 4/19/2016) 
1. GVR membership cards shall be issued to each owner of a GVR membership 

property. 
 

2. A spouse of a GVR member shall be issued a GVR membership card 
regardless of whether the spouse is on title to the property unless the 
spouse has disclaimed interest in the property. Moved #2 below 

 

3. If a GVR property is held in a trust, each trustee shall be issued a GVR 
membership card unless the trust specifies otherwise. Moved #3 below 
 



 

3 

 

4. If a GVR property is owned by a corporation, LLC, or similar entity, a GVR 
membership card shall be issued to up to two (2) managing member(s) of 
the entity. 
 

5. A GVR membership card shall be issued to a person who shares a common 
household with a GVR member upon proof of residency and payment of an 
Additional Card Holder fee as established by the Board. 

 

6. Any single-owner GVR membership property that was issued an Annual 
Guest Card or Additional Card Holder card prior to the effective date of this 
policy may renew such cards without payment of a fee. 

 

A. GVR Identification Cards 
It is the policy of GVR that each authorized user of GVR facilities be issued a 
GVR identification card as set forth herein. 

 

1. A GVR identification card shall be issued to each GVR member, each 
Assigned Member, each CRCF user and each Life Care user. 

 

2. A spouse of a GVR member shall be issued a GVR membership 
identification card regardless of whether the spouse is on title to the 
property unless the spouse has disclaimed interest in the property. 

 

3. If a GVR property is held in a trust, each trustee shall be issued a GVR 
membership identification card unless the trust specifies otherwise. 

 

4. If a GVR property is owned by a corporation, LLC, or similar entity, a GVR 
identification card shall be issued to up to two (2) managing partners. 

 

5. Additional Card Holder: 
a) GVR identification shall be issued at no fee for one (1) Additional Card 

Holder where the individual is residing with a sole owner GVR member 
or sole Assigned Member and proof of residency has been provided to 
GVR. 

b) For a fee established by the Board of Directors, GVR identification shall 
be issued to other Additional Card Holders where proof of residency has 
been provided to GVR. 

 

Call the question: Sieck / Seconded.  
Failed: 6 yes (Chalmers, Crothers, Sadowski, Sieck, Thornton, Vanderhoof) / 
6 no 

 

MOTION TO TABLE: Campfield / Seconded. Table this to a work session no 
later than May 15, 2019. 
Motion to Table Failed: 5 yes (Campfield, Coon, Lambert, Nichols, Stewart) 
/ 7 no 

 

Motion Passed: 7 yes /5 no (Campfield, Coon, Lambert, Nichols, Stewart) 
 

2. CPM Amendment – Guest Policy 
MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. I move that the GVR Board of Directors approve 
the changes to the CPM as written below effective January 1, 2020: 
 

B. Guest Policy (updated 8/29/2017) 
1. Guest privileges are intended for temporary visitors of a Regular Member, 

Assigned Member, Tenant, or Life Care User of GVR CRCF Resident and who 
live outside a twenty (20) mile radius of established GVR Boundaries. In 



 

4 

 

general, guest cards are provided for visitors who are staying in a GVR 
household with the member or who are staying in a local commercial hotel 
as a guest of the member. 

 

2. Anyone residing in a non-GVR property within the jurisdiction of the 
corporation is not an eligible guest. 

 

3. GVR Members, Assigned Members and CRCF residents may purchase an 
Annual Guest Card for a fee determined by the Board of Directors. GVR 
Members, Assigned Members and CRCF residents may also purchase daily 
guest cards for an additional fee. Limit one (1) Annual Guest Card per 
household. The Annual Guest Card allows for an unlimited number of guests 
and guest visits. Daily Guest passes allow for unlimited number of guests on 
specific days only. 

 

4. GVR Members who own more than one GVR property may purchase an 
Annual Guest Card only for the property in which they reside. 

 

4. 5. No more than one (1) Annual Guest Card may be purchased by an 
individual(s) owning GVR properties regardless of the number of 
properties owned. 

 

5. 6. Annual Guest Cards may not be purchased for properties which are 
tenant occupied. Tenants may purchase Daily Guest passes for a fee 
determined by the Board of Directors. 

 

6. 7. Annual Guest Cards are valid through the end of the calendar year 
(December 31). Annual Guest Card fees are not prorated. 

 

7. 8. Adult guests 18 years of age and older are required to have a valid 
guest card when visiting GVR facilities. Multiple guests visiting the 
same facility may use the same Annual Guest Card. 

 

8. 9. Guests under the age of 18 do not require guest cards and must be 
accompanied by a GVR-issued card-carrying adult. 

  

9. 10. Replacement of a lost or damaged Annual Guest Card must be 
obtained at a GVR Member Services office. The fee for replacement 
cards is determined by the Board of Directors. Lost cards will be 
deactivated to prevent future use of the card. Damaged cards must be 
returned to a GVR Member Services office before a replacement card 
will be issued. 

 

11. Tenants with guests may purchase a day pass for each guest over the age 
of 18. 

 

10. 12 Guest cards are required for all general facility use and club activities. 
However, guest cards are not required for ticketed GVR events where guests 
pay a higher ticket price than the member price. 

 

11.13 At management’s discretion, guest usage of GVR facilities may be 
limited to non-primetime hours. Signage will be added to all facility gates 
reminding individuals that each person must swipe (or ‘tap’ for proximity 
cards) a GVR-issued ID Card. In addition, members and guests who abuse 
GVR ID card privileges may be subject to sanctions and penalties up to and 
including fines and/or loss of privileges, as determined by the Board of 



 

5 

 

Directors. Rules governing board-authorized sanctions and penalties will be 
publicized to the general membership. 

 

14. GVR stopped issuing Annual Guest Cards on a complimentary basis to 
new Single Member Households on March 1, 2016. Annual Guest cards 
offered on a complimentary basis to Single Member Households prior to 
March 1, 2016 (whereby the GVR member property remains a single member 
household) will continue to be issued, provided that the affected GVR 
Member formally requests a Single Member Annual Guest Card each year. 
The formal request may be made any time during a calendar year and for 
each subsequent calendar year. Failure to request a card during a calendar 
year will result in forfeiture of the Single Member Annual Guest Card 
privilege for the GVR member. Cards are specific to a GVR member property 
and are not transferable to a new owner of the property. 

 

15. Life Care Privilege - Life Care Users may purchase Annual Guest Cards 
and Daily Guest Passes following the same guidelines established for guests 
of any GVR Member. 
 

12. A Single User Only annual guest card provides access to GVR facilities for 
only one individual guest at a time and shall be issued in the name of the 
sole-owner GVR member requesting the card. 

 

13. A Single User Only Annual guest card shall be issued to sole-owner GVR 
members for no fee where there is no other person residing with the 
GVR member. 

 

Call the question: Sieck / Seconded.  
Passed: 10 yes / 2 no (Campfield, Lambert) 
 

Motion Passed: 6 yes / 5 no (Campfield, Lambert, Myers, Nichols, Stewart) 
/ 1 abstain (Coon) 

 

B. Fiscal Affairs 
1. Proposed Bylaws Amendment – Change in date for schedule of dues 

MOTION: Myers / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Affairs 
Committee recommendation for the following changes to GVR’s Bylaws Article 
III, Section 4: 
 

Current Bylaws, Page 3, Article III – Dues and Assessments,  
Section 4 – Announcement by the Board of Directors: 

On or before December 10th of each year, the Board of Directors shall 
announce the schedule of membership dues and the Operating and Capital 
Budgets for the next calendar year. 
 

Changes to Bylaws Article III, Section 4 

Existing words to be deleted are struck-through and new words to replace 
them are in red. 

 

On or before December 10th September 30th of each year, the Board of 
Directors shall announce the schedule of membership dues and the Operating 
and Capital Budgets for the next calendar year. 

  



 

6 

 

 

Revised Bylaws Article III, Section 4 

On or before September 30th of each year, the Board of Directors shall 
announce the schedule of membership dues and the Operating and Capital 
Budgets for the next calendar year. 
 

Call the question: Stewart / Seconded. 
Passed: unanimous 
 

Motion Failed: 6 yes (Campfield, Coon, Lambert, Myers, Nichols, Stewart) 
/ 6 no 
 

C. Planning & Evaluation  
1. Update – GVR Capital Projects 3-5 Year Plan for 2020 

MOTION: Coon / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors approve the 2020 Capital 
Project Plan as an update to the current GVR Capital Projects 3-5 Year Plan as 
presented as a conceptual framework with each project subject to GVR Board 
of Directors approval, Fiscal Affairs Committee determination of funding and 
presentation of cost-benefit analysis for each project prior to approval. 
Engineering and design should proceed to enable accurate analysis prior to 
approval of each project. 
 

MOTION TO AMEND: Nichols / Seconded. Move Pickleball Complex Construction 
Phase 2 to 2021 and Construction Phase 3 to 2022. 
 

Motion to Amend Passed: unanimous 
 

Amended Motion Passed: 10 yes / 2 no (Chalmers, Crothers) 
 

APPROVED AMENDED MOTION: GVR Board of Directors approve the 2020 Capital 
Project Plan as an update to the current GVR Capital Projects 3-5 Year Plan as a 
conceptual framework with each project subject to GVR Board of Directors approval, 
Fiscal Affairs Committee determination of funding and presentation of cost-benefit 
analysis for each project prior to approval, moving Pickleball Complex Construction 
Phase 2 to 2021 and Construction Phase 3 to 2022. Engineering and design should 
proceed to enable accurate analysis prior to approval of each project. 
   

D. Audit – Director Sieck gave an update. 
 

E. Nominations & Elections – no report 
 

F. Investments Ad Hoc  
1. Financial Advisor Recommendation 

MOTION: Sadowski / Seconded.   
WHEREAS, the Investment Ad Hoc Committee previously recommended to the  
GVR Board of Directors, that Segall Bryant Hamill (SBH) be the financial 
advisor for managing the GVR Initiatives, Emergency and Maintenance, Repair 
and Replacement reserve accounts.  
 

WHEREAS, GVR staff scheduled and completed an in-person meeting with 
SBH representatives on February 27, 2019.  
 

WHEREAS, the GVR Staff Team was impressed by SBH and believe that SBH 
has competent and professional staff and other resources necessary to manage 
GVR assets with Charles Schwab as the custodian.  
 



 

7 

 

WHEREAS, the Investment Committee and GVR Board has reviewed and 
recommended small changes and an addendum to the GVR/SBH agreement. 
 

Now, therefore, let it be resolved, that the Board President is authorized to sign  
the agreement between GVR and SBH, and is further authorized to initiate and 
sign account opening documents with Charles Schwab, with GVR CEO Kent 
Blumenthal and Cheryl Moose as authorized signers on the custodial account. 
 

Call the question: Lambert / Seconded. 
Passed: unanimous 
 

Motion Passed: unanimous 
 

G. GVR-GVR Foundation Ad Hoc – Director Stewart reported the GVR Board submitted a Request 
for Funding Grant Application for the Pickleball Complex to GVR Foundation (GVRF) Board, 
who has formally accepted the application. GVR Board is waiting for an attorney’s second 
opinion on the GVRF Grant Agreement before having the President sign.  

 

H. Bylaws Ad Hoc – no report 
 

~~ Lynne Chalmers left the meeting. 
           

7. Unfinished Business 
A. Recording of January 29 Board Meeting pertaining to Pickleball Center Funding  

 

B. Approval of January 29, 2019 Minutes 
MOTION: Sadowski / Seconded. Approve January 29, 2019 Meeting Minutes as 
presented. 
Passed:  8 yes / 1 no (Vanderhoof)  

 

8. New Business 
 

9. GVR Foundation Update – GVR Foundation President Jim Counter reported:  
A joint effort with GVR, GVR Members, the White Elephant, Amazon Smile, Jim Click, Kroger 
Rewards and the GVR Foundation provided another successful conclusion to the Member 
Assistance Program giving almost $20,000 to GVR Members in need. 

 

The joint effort of the Greater Green Valley Community Foundation and the GVR Foundation with 
the Southern Arizona CultureFest in Tubac brought in nearly $4,500 to each Foundation. 

 

The same joint effort has organized a Write-A-Will Workshop to be presented on March 27 from 
9am to 12pm at GVR Santa Rita Springs Center in the Anza Room. 

 

The Pickleball Campaign is underway. GVR Foundation provided a table for donations and info at 
the Southern Arizona Senior Games Pickleball competition where donations/pledges were 
collected. 

 

The GVR Foundation is in the process of updating its brochures and forms. 
 

The next step for the GVR Foundation is to get a letter of total support from the GVR Board so we 
may start the balance of our major fundraising campaign for the Pickleball Complex. 

 

MOTION: Stewart / Seconded. GVR Board of Directors authorizes the President to 
write a letter of strong support for the GVR Foundation. 
Passed: unanimous 

  



 

8 

 

 

10. Member Comments: 1 
 
11. Adjournment 

MOTION: Campfield / Seconded. Adjourn at 4:12pm MST. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
               
Denise Nichols Date  Karen Miars    Date 

Secretary  Administrative Assistant 



 

1 

 

  A regular meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS held Tuesday, March 26, 2019 at West Center. The President 
being in the chair and the Secretary being present. 

Directors Present: Lynne Chalmers, Donna Coon, Carol Crothers, Suzan Curtin, Christine 
Gallegos, Denise Nichols, Tom Sadowski, Charles Sieck, Sandra Thornton, Gail Vanderhoof, 
Don Weaver, Mike Zelenak, Kent Blumenthal (CEO) 
 
Staff: Cheryl Moose (CFO), Jen Morningstar (Director of Administrative Services), David Jund 
(Facilities Director), Kris Zubicki (Interim Recreation Director), Miles Waterbury (Communications 
Specialist), Karen Miars (Administrative Assistant), Payton Snider (System Administrator) 
 
Visitors: 30 (includes additional staff) 
 
I. Call to Order / Establish Quorum  

President Crothers called the meeting to order at 10:38am MST. 
Roll call by Secretary Nichols; Quorum established. 

 
II. Adopt Agenda 

MOTION: Chalmers / Seconded. Adopt Agenda as amended. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
III. New Business 

A. Election of Officers 
1. President 

a) Nomination 
a. Crothers - will not run 
b. Nichols - will not run 
c. Sieck - will run 

b) Election 
a. Sieck - 12 

 
2. Vice-President 

a) Nomination 
a. Chalmers - will run 
b. Coon - will not run 
c. Crothers - will not run 
d. Nichols - will not run 

b) Election 
a. Chalmers - 12  

   
3. Secretary 

a) Nomination 
a. Coon - will run 
b. Nichols - will not run 
c. Thornton - will run 

b) Election 
a. Thornton 7 / Coon 5    
 



 

2 

 

4. Treasurer 
a) Nomination 

a. Crothers – will run 
b. Sadowski - will not run 
c. Weaver - will run 

b) Election 
a. Crothers 8 / Weaver 4  
 

5. Assistant Secretary 
a) Nomination 

a. Coon - will run 
b. Gallegos - will not run 
c. Nichols - will not run 
d. Vanderhoof – will not run  
e. Zelenak – will not run 

b) Election 
a. Coon - 12 
 

6. Assistant Treasurer 
a) Nomination 

a. Nichols - will not run 
b. Sadowski – will run 
c. Vanderhoof - will not run 
d. Weaver - will run 

b) Election 
a. Sadowski 8 / Weaver 4 

 
B. Carver Coaching/Training Proposal 

Proposal:  Given the completed one day workshop on March 22, and a 
commitment by the Board to continue with implementation of the policy 
governance model, the following proposal is presented to follow-up on 
what was learned at the workshop, as well as continue with ongoing 
training in order to implement the policy governance model. 

1. Susan Mogensen will be contracted for 20 hours of coaching support 

at a cost of $2250, useable as needed across the next year.  Coaching 

may occur via phone, Skype, or email.  Any subcommittees of the 

Board, the Board itself, and the CEO will have access to coaching. 

2. The policy governance sub-committee (Charlie, Carol, Gail, Lynne) 

will complete a draft of the executive limitations policies using the 

template provided by Susan Mogensen and submit it to Susan for 

feedback.  Once completed, the draft of the executive limitations 

policies will be presented to the Board for approval.  Completion 

target date: May 1, 2019. 

3. The policy governance sub-committee (Charlie, Carol, Gail, Lynne) 

will complete a draft of the board governance policies using the 

template provided by Susan Mogensen and submit it to Susan for 

feedback.  Once completed, the draft of the board governance 

policies will be presented to the Board for approval.  Completion 

target date: June 1, 2019. 

4. The policy governance sub-committee (Charlie, Carol, Gail, Lynne) 

will complete a draft of the board management delegation policies 



 

3 

 

using the template provided by Susan Mogensen and submit it to 

Susan for feedback.  Once completed, the draft of the board 

management delegation policies will be presented to the Board for 

approval.  Completion target date: July 1, 2019. 

5. CEO, Kent Blumenthal, will work with Susan to draft his reasonable 

interpretations of the policies approved by the Board (½ -1 hour on 

overview of his role and 1-2 hours for feedback on his draft of 

reasonable interpretations) and present the draft to the Board for 

approval.  Completion target date: August 1, 2019. 

6. Implementation of the ends, policies, and executive limitations 

approved by the Board.  Completion target date: September 1, 2019. 

7. All coaching time with Susan Mogensen will be approved through 

representative Director Chalmers, determined by the Board to be 

the single point of contact.   

MOTION: Chalmers / Seconded. GVR Board commit to implementing the 
Carver Policy Governance Model (all ten principles) and approve the 
ongoing policy governance coaching/training and implementation as 
described in the above proposal. 
Passed: unanimous         

 
C. Status of SBH Contract Signing 

MOTION: Chalmers / Seconded. GVR Board approve signing today, March 
26, 2019, the Segall Bryant & Hamill (SBH) contract as financial advisor 
for managing GVR Initiatives, Emergency and Maintenance, Repair and 
Replacement reserve accounts. 
Passed: unanimous 
 

D. Calendar of 2019-20 Board of Directors Meetings 
 
IV. Member Comments: 0 
 
V. Adjournment 

MOTION: Sadowski / Seconded. Adjourn meeting at 11:42am MST.  
Passed: unanimous 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
Sandra Thornton Date Karen Miars Date 
Secretary  Administrative Assistant 
 



 

1 

 

  A special meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS held Tuesday, April 4, 2019 at Santa Rita Springs. The President being 
in the chair and the Secretary being present . 

Directors Present: Charles Sieck (President), Lynne Chalmers (Vice President), Sandra Thornton 
(Secretary), Carol Crothers (Treasurer), Donna Coon (Assistant Secretary), Suzan Curtin, Christine 
Gallegos, Gail Vanderhoof, Mike Zelenak, Kent Blumenthal (non-voting) 
 
Directors Absent: Denise Nichols, Tom Sadowski, Don Weaver 
 
Staff: Jen Morningstar (Director of Administrative Services), David Jund (Facilities Director), Kris 
Zubicki (Interim Recreation Director), Miles Waterbury (Communications Specialist), Melanie 
Stephenson (Project Manager) 
 
Visitors: 13 
 
I. Call to Order / Establish Quorum  

President Sieck called the meeting to order at 8:30am MST. 
Roll call by Secretary Thornton; Quorum established. 

 
II. Adopt Agenda 

MOTION: Chalmers / Seconded. Adopt Agenda as presented. 
Passed: unanimous 

 
III. President Report 

This is the first meeting of our new Board but it is a very important meeting.  We will decide on 
the chairmen of the committees to the Board who in turn select the members that will be 
critical in setting the direction of GVR for the next year. 
 
The first thing I would like to note is the seating arrangements.  Very few decisions I will make 
without Board guidance but this is one I did make.  Our CEO, Dr. Kent Blumenthal, will be 
seated to my left and vice president, director Lynne Chalmers will be on my right.  This is no 
accident.  Going forward I will make every possible effort to keep this Board unified.  It should 
be noted that I will have very little tolerance for anyone or anything that tries to divide or 
segment this Board. 
 
Before we get into the business at hand, I want to give you an update on the Investment 
Committee progress.  Per the motion at the March 26th board meeting, the contract with SBH 
was signed on that day and sent to SBH.  The next milestone came on Friday, March 29th 
where the documents to open the accounts at Charles Schwab were completed and signed.  
Next Tuesday, the Investment Committee will meet to finalize the addendum which includes 
an update to the GVR investment policy.  This will then have to be approved through the Fiscal 
Affairs Committee and finally our Board.   
 
Motions relative to this initiative by the Investment Committee at the previous 3 board 
meeting have been unanimously approved.  To expedite this approval by our Board, we will 
attempt to approve this using email unanimous consent.   
 
In the past, it has been suggested several times that the Board hire a parliamentarian to run 
our meetings.  We are looking into that and will report back at the next meeting. 
 



2 

With that I will turn it over to our CEO, Dr. Kent Blumenthal. 

IV. CEO Report
Since this special meeting precedes a lengthy presentation by our Reserve Study Consultant, I
will present my report on April 24. Thank you.

V. New Business

A. Appoint Committee Chairs
1. Board Affairs Suzan Curtin 
2. Fiscal Affairs Carol Crothers 
3. Planning & Evaluation Denise Nichols 
4. Audit Gail Vanderhoof 
5. Nominations & Elections Christine Gallegos 
6. Investments Tom Sadowski 
7. Bylaws Ad Hoc Lynne Chalmers 
8. Survey Ad Hoc Sandra Thornton 
9. Facility Access Ad Hoc Sandra Thornton 
10. GVR-GVR Foundation Ad Hoc Donna Coon 
11. Executive Evaluation Charles Sieck 

MOTION: Crothers / Seconded. Approve President Sieck’s appointment of 2019-
20 Committee Chairs. 
Passed: unanimous 

B. Approve 2019-20 Board Meeting Schedule
MOTION: Sieck / Seconded. Approve 2019-20 Meeting Schedule.
Passed: unanimous

VI. Member Comments: 2

VII. Adjournment
MOTION:   / Seconded. Adjourn meeting at am 8:42am MST.
Passed: unanimous

Date Date Sandra Thornton 
Secretary 

Jennifer Morningstar 
Director of Administrative Services 



















































1 of 7 

 
 

EXHIBIT 

GVR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
April 24, 2019 

 

INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT 
 

1. Introduction 

In making investment decisions, the Board of Directors (the “Board”), Investments Committee, 

GVR’s Chief Executive officer (the “CEO”) and Chief Financial officer (the “CFO”) and GVR’s 

financial advisor(s), if any, shall act in good faith, with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a 

like position would exercise under similar circumstances and in a manner they reasonably believe to 

be in the best interests of Green Valley Recreation, Inc. (the “GVR) and manage the assets of GVR in 

accordance with the Arizona Prudent Investor Act (AZ Rev Stat § 14-10901 et. seq.) and the Arizona 

Management of Institutional Funds Act (AZ Rev Stat § 10-11801 et. seq.)  

2. Purpose and Scope 

The purpose of this Investment Policy Statement (the “IPS”) is to provide a framework for ensuring 

that GVR investments are managed consistently with GVR’s short-term and long-term financial 

objectives. At the same time, this IPS is intended to provide for sufficient investment flexibility to 

adjust to operational and market changes.  

This IPS applies to all investments of GVR’s excess operating cash and Reserve Funds and 

supersedes GVR’s Corporate Policy Manual concerning investments.  

3. Definitions 

Defined words used in this IPS are capitalized and written in Bold typeface. 

See Appendix A for definitions of defined words. 

4. Management of Investments. 

 GVR’s Board has fiduciary responsibility for GVR’s investments. 

 The Board, Investments Committee, GVR’s CEO and CFO and financial advisor(s), if any, are 

bound by (1) this IPS unless changed or amended by Board resolution and (2) all federal and state 

laws and regulations.  



2 of 7 

5. Investment Objectives, Risk Tolerance, Investment Strategy, Asset Allocation, Liquidity, 

and Rebalancing.  

The primary investment principle is to maintain the safety of GVR’s assets.  

The secondary investment principle is to have invested operating cash and Reserve Funds 

available when needed by GVR’s operations without incurring an unwarranted loss of value or costs. 

The maturity horizon for each Fund shall be determined by each Fund’s purpose, use, and needs.  

Specifically, the target Asset Allocations and anticipated allocation ranges for each Fund are 

below: 

 

 

Fund A  (Initiatives Reserve Fund) Target Range 

Equities 10% 5-20% 

Fixed Income  80% 80-100% 

Cash 10% 0-20% 

   
Fund B (Maintenance 

Repair/Replace Reserve Fund) Target Range 

Equities 25% 15-35% 

Fixed Income  70% 65-75% 

Cash 5% 0-10% 

   
Fund C (Emergency Reserve Fund)  Target Range 

Equities 70% 60-80% 

Fixed Income  30% 15-35% 

Cash 0% 0-15% 

 

A specific Risk Tolerance to match the purpose and use of operating cash investments and each 

Reserve Fund shall be determined.  

Within the constraints of the primary and secondary investment principles and Risk Tolerance, a 

written Investment Strategy for operating cash investments and each Reserve Fund shall be 

designed, constructed and implemented to achieve the following.  

a. Match the purpose and use of operating cash investments and each Reserve Fund. 

b. Provide a relatively predictable and growing stream of annual income and Capital 

Appreciation after inflation, taxes, if any, fees and costs while minimizing the impact of 

market Volatility.  

c. Investments in any one single security shall not exceed $500,000 of any Fund’s assets.  

Portfolios shall be Rebalanced as appropriate but at least annually.  

Liquidity of all investments shall be trade-date plus two (2) business days (“T+2”). 

  



3 of 7 

6. Permitted Investments: 

a. U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds and Certificates of Deposit issued by a bank insured by the 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

b. Securities of Federal Agencies that carry the direct or implied guarantee of the U.S. Government 

including Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal National Mortgage 

Association, Student Loan Marketing Association, World Bank and Tennessee Valley Authority. 

c. U.S. and foreign corporate bonds and notes denominated in US Dollars rated Investment 

Grade including short, medium- and long-term notes rated of Baa3 or better at time of 

purchase. 

d. Municipal bonds rated Baa3 or BBB- or better at time of purchase.  

e. U.S. corporate common stock. 

f. Small-Capitalization Stocks (defined as market-capitalization below $2 billion) shall not 

represent more than 10% of the equity segment of any Fund.  

g. International Stocks shall not represent more than 15% of the equity segment of any Fund. 

h. American Depository Receipts (ADR) of a foreign corporation. 

Investments in mutual funds, Exchange Traded Funds (“EFT”) and index funds are permitted 

provided 85% or more of their investments are in permitted investments shown above and such 

funds do not use Leverage.  

Overnight investment in money market funds at GVR’s bank and broker/dealer, if any, are 

permitted.  

7. Investments NOT listed as Permitted are Not permitted (For example) 

a. Derivatives other than foreign exchange contracts and swaps and interest rate swaps 

b. Futures contracts and any commodities contracts 

c. Collateralized Debit Obligations (CDO)/Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (CMO) and similar 

collateralized debt instruments. 

d. Any bonds below Investment Grade (Baa3/BBB-) at time of purchase. 

e. Private notes 

f. Hedge funds 

g. Options 

  



4 of 7 

8. Review and Monitoring  

a. GVR’s Board of Directors is responsible for GVR’s Investment policies, activities, and 

performance. 

b. The Chief Executive officer (CEO) shall have oversight of and the Chief Financial officer (CFO) is 

responsible for: a) Monitoring the activities of GVR’s financial advisor(s) b) Day-to-day 

coordination with Advisor regarding investment activity and decisions.  

c. The Investments Committee’s responsibilities are listed below. 

1) Select, hire and terminate professional outside investment advisor(s) with notice to the 

CEO 

2) Revise GVR’s Investment Policy Statement subject to Board approval 

3) Monitor, measure, and report on investment advisor’s or advisors’ performance(s) 

a) For Equities the following benchmarks shall be considered: 

i. Russell 1000 (large-cap equities) 

ii. Russell 2000 (small cap equities)  

iii. MSCI EAFE (international equities 

b) For Fixed Income the following benchmark shall be considered: 

i. Bloomberg Barclays US Intermediate Govt/Credit Index  

4) Ensure GVR management implements and complies with GVR’s Investment Policy 

Statement  

5)   Meet at least once each calendar quarter to perform its assigned duties and report to the 

Board. 

9. The responsibilities of the Client 

a. The client will authorize specific employees to serve as liaisons between the Client and Advisor.  

b. Client’s authorized staff is responsible to ensure the smooth transition of the Clients investment 

portfolio to Advisor.  

c. Client’s authorized staff will oversee that the Advisor’s reporting requirements are met.  

d. Client’s authorized staff will ensure that communications to Advisor from Client’s Board of 

Directors or Investments Committee are presented to Advisor in a timely manner. 

e. Client’s authorized staff will facilitate the Advisor’s face-to-face and videoconference 

presentations to Client’s Board of Directors or Investments Committee. 

f. Any proposed changes to this investment policy statement will be discussed with the Advisor 

promptly. 

g. The client will inform the Advisor, as soon as possible of anticipated additions to or withdrawals 

from the Portfolio. 



5 of 7 

10. The responsibilities of the Advisor 

a. Any deviation from these guidelines will be discussed in advance with the Client unless market 

conditions require immediate action. 

The Advisor will, within these guidelines, have full discretion to buy, sell, invest and reinvest in 

assets on behalf of the Client.  

b. Advisor has a fiduciary responsibility to make investment decisions based upon what is best for 

the Client and within Investment Policy Guidelines approved by the Client, the Advisor will have 

discretion to buy, sell, invest, and reinvest in investment assets on behalf of the Client, with 

notification to the Client of such transactions. 

c. The Investment Advisor will make in-person presentations about the Client’s investment 

portfolio to the Client’s Board of Directors and/or Investments Committee in Green Valley, AZ 

at Advisor’s expense at least twice a year, unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing between 

Advisor and Client. 

d. The Advisor will participate in audio and/or videoconference meetings with the Client’s 

Investments Committee on a quarterly basis each year, when not meeting in person, unless 

otherwise mutually agreed in writing between Advisor and Client. 

11. Acknowledgments 

We, the Board of Directors, recognize the importance of adhering to this Investment Policy Statement 

and agree to fulfill its objectives to the best of our ability. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

 

       

President      Date 

Green Valley Recreation, Inc. Board of Directors 

  



6 of 7 

APPENDIX A – Definition of Terms 

Investment Policy Statement 

Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

 

Investopedia.com is the primary source of definitions. Some definitions have been paraphrased or they 

are a composite from several sources. 

American Depository Receipt (ADR) is a negotiable certificate issued by a U.S. bank representing a 

specific number of shares (or one share) in a foreign stock that is traded on a U.S. exchange. ADRs are 

denominated in U.S. Dollars, with the underlying security held by a U.S. financial institution overseas. 

This is an excellent way to buy an investment in a foreign-based company while realizing any dividend 

and capital gains in U.S. Dollars. However, ADRs do NOT eliminate currency, economic and country 

risks attributable to the foreign-based company. There are other ADR risks too. Consult your financial 

advisor(s). 

Asset Class means a group of securities that exhibit similar characteristics. The three (3) main asset 

classes are stocks, fixed income securities (bills, notes, bonds & other debt) and cash and cash 

equivalents. Some investment professional would include real estate and commodities and, possibly, 

other types of investments. Whatever the asset lineup, each one is expected to reflect different risk and 

return characteristics and will perform differently.  

Asset Allocation is an Investment Strategy aimed to balance risk and reward by apportioning a 

portfolio’s assets according to an investor’s goals, Risk Tolerance, and investment time horizon. 

There is no simple formula that can find the right asset allocation for every investor. However, the 

consensus among most financial professionals is asset allocation is one of the most important 

decisions an investor can make. In other words, an investor’s selection of individual securities is 

secondary to the way investments are allocated among the various securities. 

Capital Appreciation is a rise of an asset price based on a rise in market price. 

Credit Rating is a grade composed of a letter or letters and numbers given to a particular security by a 

Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (a credit agency) that ranks investment 

according to its ability to meet its obligations. 

Diversification is a process of allocating capital in a way that reduces exposure to any one particular 

asset or risk. 

Fund or Fund’s and Funds or Funds’ means operating cash investments and each Reserve Fund. 

Investment Grade is a Credit Rating that indicates the issuer of a debt security has relatively low 

probably of default. In the case of stocks, investment grade indicates the financial soundness of the 

issuer. The investment industry has well-established credit rating standards for investment grade. 

  



7 of 7 

Investment Strategy is an investor’s plan of attack to guide its investment decisions based on its goals, 

Risk Tolerance and future needs for invested money. The components of most investment strategies 

include Asset Allocation, buy and sell guidelines and Risk Tolerance. Investment strategies can 

differ greatly from a rapid growth strategy to a Capital Appreciation strategy. The most important 

part of an investment strategy is that it aligns with the investor’s goal and it is followed closely by the 

investor and his financial advisor. 

Leverage is the use of various financial instruments or borrowed capital such as margin to increase a 

potential return of an investment. 

Liquidity means how quickly and easily an investment can be converted into cash. 

Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO) is a term used by the U.S. Federal 

government in several regulatory areas to define a credit rating company like Standard & Poor’s, 

Moody’s, Fitch and others. 

Rebalancing is the process of realigning the weightings of a portfolio’s assets to match its Asset 

Allocation model’s weightings. Over time, the prices of investments rise and fall unevenly thus 

changing the weighting of a portfolio’s assets. For example: If an Asset Allocation model is 40% 

stocks, 50% fixed income and 10% cash and the current portfolio assets are distributed 45% stocks, 

35% fixed income and 20% cash, rebalancing buys and sells investments to align the current portfolio’s 

asset weightings with the Asset Allocation model. If a different Asset Allocation model is applied 

to a portfolio, rebalancing adjusts the portfolio’s assets to the new Asset Allocation model’s 

weightings. 

Reserve Fund and Reserve Funds mean a reserve fund as defined in GVR’s Corporate Policy Manual, 

Section V- Fiscal/Accounting, Subsection 2 – Reserve Policy – adopted 11/18/2014, subparagraph B – 

Maintenance Of GVR Financial Reserve System Updated 8/25/15. 

Risk Tolerance is an investor’s willingness to risk a potential loss for a potential gain. For example: 

How comfortable is an investor taking a potential 10% loss for a potential gain of 20%? The investor’s 

risk tolerance is tested at various levels of loss v. gain to assess the investor’s overall tolerance for risk 

and reward. 

Volatility is the dispersion of a security’s price from its mean price over time. A high deviation from a 

security’s mean indicates high volatility. A low deviation indicates low volatility. Commonly, higher the 

volatility means higher the risk.  



Jan-19 Jan-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19

Facility Management Building(39KW)

Santa Rita Springs Center - 2

Santa Rita Springs Center - 1(236.6KW)

Desert Hills Center(174.2KW)

Las Campanas Center(151.45KW)

Administration Office

Administration Office(114.075KW)

Canoa Hills Center(159.25KW)

Canoa Ranch Center(128.38KW)

East Center(98.8KW)

Abrego South Center(41.6KW)

West Center(219.7KW)

Casa Paloma 2 Center(41.275KW)

Solar Gain Project Status Actual Start Date



 

EXHIBIT 

GVR Board of Directors 

April 24, 2019 

 

GVR Pickleball Center Update 

 

 4-29-19: Development Plan Permit issued 

 5-1-19: WSM issues Invitation for Bids to prequalified selected 

General Contractors. Bid period is approximately 3 weeks. 

 5-29-19: Approximate Bid Review date: 

o GVR and WSM review bids 

 6-5-19: Approximate Bid Award Date 

 

 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Site Engineering 281 days Fri 6/1/18 Fri 6/28/19

2 Traffic Study by DOWL 30 days Fri 6/1/18 Thu 7/12/18

3 Site Survey by DOWL 30 days Fri 6/1/18 Thu 7/12/18

4

5 Geotechnical Investigation 14 days Thu 8/2/18 Tue 8/21/18

6 Field Work by others (Western Tech) 2 days Thu 8/2/18 Fri 8/3/18

7 Soils report delivered to WSM / DOWL 14 days Thu 8/2/18 Tue 8/21/18

8 Percolation Testing 10 days Mon 8/6/18 Fri 8/17/18

9 PDEQ design criteria 2 wks Mon 8/6/18 Fri 8/17/18

10

11 Development Plan 195 days Thu 7/12/18 Wed 4/10/19

12 Pickleball Committee Kick-off and programming 0 days Thu 7/12/18 Thu 7/12/18

13 WSM - Site Plan Designs 45 days Fri 7/13/18 Thu 9/13/18

14 Conceptual Site Plan approval by PB Design Com 0 days Thu 9/13/18 Thu 9/13/18

15 Pickleball Committee Design Review Meetings 0 days Thu 8/9/18 Thu 8/9/18

16 Pickleball Committee Design Review Meeting 0 days Thu 8/23/18 Thu 8/23/18

17 Development Plan Engineering 5 wks Wed 8/22/18 Tue 9/25/18

18 DP Submittal 0 days Tue 1/15/19 Tue 1/15/19

19 Pima County DSD Review Period 6 wks Tue 1/15/19 Mon 2/25/19

20 WSM/DOWL address review comments 4 wks Tue 2/26/19 Mon 3/25/19

21 Development Plan Re-submittal 1 day Tue 3/26/19 Tue 3/26/19

22 Pima County DSD -  DP back-check review period 2 wks Wed 3/27/19 Tue 4/9/19

23 DP Site Construction Permit issued 1 day Wed 4/10/19 Wed 4/10/19

24

25 Cost Estimates and Bid Phase 198 days Wed 9/26/18 Fri 6/28/19

26 Cost Estimating by Compusult 5.1 wks Wed 9/26/18 Wed 10/31/18

27 Cost review with PB committee 24.5 days Wed 10/31/18 Tue 12/4/18

28 Present Cost to GVR for consideration 0 wks Thu 12/13/18 Thu 12/13/18

29 GVR Committee / Board Approval of funding 7.3 wks Thu 12/13/18 Fri 2/1/19

30 GVR solicit bids from prequalified General Contractors (G.C.) 6 wks Mon 4/22/19 Fri 5/31/19

31 GVR solicit bids from prequalified PB Court Contractor(s) 6 wks Mon 4/22/19 Fri 5/31/19

32 GVR and WSM review bids 2 wks Mon 6/3/19 Fri 6/14/19

33 GVR award G.C.contract 2 wks Mon 6/17/19 Fri 6/28/19

34

35 Building Design 62 days Fri 2/15/19 Mon 5/13/19

36 Building Design and Construction Documents 9.4 wks Fri 2/15/19 Mon 4/22/19

37 Building Design - Scope reducton / phasing 21 days Mon 3/4/19 Mon 4/1/19

38 Review building redesign with GVR / PBAC - Meeting 3 days Wed 3/13/19 Fri 3/15/19

39 Green Valley Council Arch Review Com 0 days Thu 4/11/19 Thu 4/11/19

40 Building Permit Submittal 15 days Tue 4/23/19 Mon 5/13/19

41 PC Review Period 7 days Tue 4/23/19 Wed 5/1/19

42 Pick up review comments 3 days Thu 5/2/19 Mon 5/6/19

43 PC  back-check review period 5 days Tue 5/7/19 Mon 5/13/19

44 Building Permit Issued 0 days Mon 5/13/19 Mon 5/13/19

45

46 Construction 163 days Mon 7/1/19 Wed 2/12/20

47 Site and Building Construction 8 mons Mon 7/1/19 Fri 2/7/20

48 Punchlist 2 days Mon 2/10/20 Tue 2/11/20

49 Substantial Completion 0 days Tue 2/11/20 Tue 2/11/20

50 Pickleball Center Opening 1 day Wed 2/12/20 Wed 2/12/20

6/1 7/12

6/1 7/12

8/2 8/3

8/2 8/21

8/6 8/17

7/12

7/13 9/13

9/13

8/9

8/23

8/22 9/25

1/15

1/15 2/25

2/26 3/25

3/26 3/26

3/27 4/9

4/10 4/10

9/26 10/31

10/31 12/4

12/13

12/13 2/1

4/22 5/31

4/22 5/31

6/3 6/14

6/17 6/28

2/15 4/22

3/4 4/1

3/13 3/15

4/11

4/23 5/1

5/2 5/6

5/7 5/13

5/13

7/1 2/7

2/10 2/11

2/11

2/12 2/12

14 2230 7 1523 1 9 1725 2 101826 3 111927 5 1321 29 6 1422 30 8 1624 1 9 17 25 2 1018 26 6 14 2230 7 1523 1 9 17 25 2 10 1826 4 122028 5 13 2129 6 142230 8 1624 1 9 17 25 3 111927 4 1220 28 5 1321 29
 1 June 1 July 1 August 1 Septemb October 1 Novemb Decembe January 1 Februar March 1 April 1 May 1 June 1 July 1 August 1 Septemb October 1 Novemb Decembe January 1 February

Task

Critical Task

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Deadline

GVR 24-Court Pickleball Center
WSM Architects, Inc.  03-11-19 update

Page 1

Project: 18-018 Pickleball Canoa Sche
Date: Wed 4/10/19



 
 

EXHIBIT 

GVR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
April 24, 2019 

 

Proposal for Carver Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee  

 

 

Charge: The charge of the committee will be to 1) draft proposals for Board approval 

for the steps in policy governance implementation (e.g., ends and executive limitations 

policies, governance process policies, monitoring of ends and executive limitations, 

revision of Section VI of the CPM), and 2) recommend feedback to the CEO regarding 
his interpretation of the ends and executive limitations policies. 

 

Timeframe: The timeframe for the work of the committee will be one year with the 
following implementation dates: 

 Ends and executive limitations policies (expectations for the CEO), governance 

process policies (roles and responsibilities of the Board), and the CEO’s 

interpretation of the ends and executive limitations policies – September 1, 2019. 

 Monitoring process and procedures to enable the board to know the degree to 

which a reasonable interpretation of its ends and executive limitations policies is 

being fulfilled: (1) has the CEO made a reasonable interpretation of the policies, 

and (2) do the data demonstrate accomplishment of that interpretation.– 

November 1, 2019. 

 Revision and reorganization of Section VI of the CPM (board policies) – March 1, 

2020. 
 

Recommendation: GVR Board of Directors form an ad hoc committee to facilitate the 

implementation of the Carver Policy Governance model and recommend President Sieck 

appoint Lynne Chalmers as Chair.   



 

 
EXHIBIT 

 

Board of Directors 
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 

 

Summary: Proposed Terms – Pilot GVR/MedAvail Lease Agreement  
 

Overview 
Recent discussions with MedAvail Technologies presents a pilot Lease Agreement opportunity 
to offer a value-added convenience to GVR members. MedAvail Technologies has designed and 
built an ATM/vending-type kiosk capable of dispensing prescription medications for humans 
and pets under the supervision of a live remote pharmacist, with live audio-visual consultation 
through the screen on the kiosk.  The kiosk is called the MedAvail MedCenter.  If approved, the 
pilot Lease Agreement would place an ATM/vending machine-type kiosks at three GVR Centers: 
East Center, Canoa Hills Center and Canoa Ranch Center.  
 
A demonstration of the MedAvail MedCenter kiosk for GVR Directors was conducted on April 
11, 2019 at the CareMore Health facility in Green Valley, where a kiosk had been recently 
installed. MedAvail not only sells the solution to large organizations such as Banner Health, 
HCA, Ascension Health, but is also deploying the solution directly into the market through their 
own retail pharmacy which they have branded SpotRx Pharmacy. Walgreens and ExpressScripts 
are financial investors in MedAvail. MedAvail has two physical pharmacies, one in Phoenix and 
one in Tucson.   It is from these centralized pharmacies which the calls are taken by their 
pharmacy team. 
 
The proposed terms of the Pilot GVR/MedAvail Lease Agreement were negotiated by GVR CEO 
Kent Blumenthal and reviewed by GVR’s legal counsel and insurance broker, as follows: 
 
1. MedAvail MedCenter installations at the three GVR sites have been approved by the 

Arizona Board of Pharmacy. 
2. Exclusive access by GVR members, guests, tenants.  
3. Live pharmacist on screen via audio visual link to Tucson pharmacy. 
4. Free pharmacist consultation available with or without purchase. 
5. Convenient hours of operation that exceeds availability of local pharmacies. 
6. Free home delivery, if requested. 
7. May be used for new prescriptions and refills. 
8. Pet prescription medications also available. 



 

9. No controlled substances distributed. 
10. Extremely fast pick-up of refills through self-service capability ATM-like. 
11. Competitive, lower-cost pricing on many common pharmaceuticals. 
12. Legal and insurance reviews successfully completed by GVR. 
13. Lease payments to GVR at not less than $5,000 per site, per year.  
14. Options to terminate the Lease Agreement with written notice. 
15. MedAvail assumes 100% responsibility for cost of installation, and de-installation if 

required. 
16. MedAvail will pay costs for installing security cameras at each GVR location. 
17. Upon initial installation, MedAvail will schedule representatives at each GVR location to 

assist in orienting GVR members to the kiosks. 
 
Below is an image of the MedAvail MedCenter.  It is very attractively designed, reliable, safe 
and secure.    

 

 

 


	04242019 Meeting Book.pdf
	1 - 04242019 BOD Meeting Agenda.pdf
	2 - Minutes.pdf
	03192019 BOD Minutes.pdf
	03262019 BOD Minutes.pdf


	04042019 BOD Minutes.pdf
	04242019 Meeting Book
	3 - Financial Statements.pdf
	4 - Exhibit - IPS.pdf
	5 - Solar Gain April BOD.pdf
	6 - Exhibit PB Center Update.pdf
	Exhibit PB Center Update.pdf
	PB Gantt.pdf

	7 - Exhibit - Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee.pdf
	9 - Exhibit - Summary of Proposed Terms for GVR-MedAvail Lease Agreement 4-24-19.pdf




